
Sheridan County School District #2

Board Meeting
 

Date: June 20, 2016
Time:  6:00 p.m.

Place:  Central Office
 



Sheridan County School District #2 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
Central Office – Board Room 

June 20, 2016 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Agenda 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Recognition 

A. Retirements of Terry Burgess and Tom Sachse  Craig Dougherty 
 

III. Approval of Agenda 
 

IV. Welcome – Audience Comments 
 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes  May 9, 2016 
B. Approval of Bills for Payment 

 
VI. Old Business 

A. Capital Construction Update (Information)  Craig Dougherty 
B. Next Level Update (Information)  Mitch Craft 
C. Approval of Policies (Action)  Cody Sinclair 

 
VII. New Business 

A. Approval of Volunteers of America (VOA)/Accountability, Change, and Education 
(ACE) Contract (Action)  Scott Stults 

B. Approval of Donations to the District (Action)  Terry Burgess 
C. Computer Science Initiatives (Information)  Mitch Craft 
D. Approval of Draft Consolidated Grant (Action)  Traci Turk 
E. Request Permission to Bid Milk Products for 20162017 (Action)  Roxie Taft 
F. Approval of Bus Leases for 20162017 (Action)  Roxie Taft 
G. Status of the Classified Sick Leave Bank (Information)  Cody Sinclair 
H. Status of the Certified Sick Leave Bank (Information)  Cody Sinclair 
I. Sheridan High School Planning Office Report (Information)  Mitch Craft  

 
VIII. Reports and Communication 

A. Board of Trustees 
1.Board Reports 
2.Committee Reports  
3.Other 

B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 
C. Site Administration and Staff 

 
IX. District Reports 

A. Superintendent 
 
 
 



X. Executive Session 
A. Personnel Matters, W.S. 164405(a)(ii) 
B. To Consider or Receive any Information Classified as Confidential by Law, W.S. 

164405(a)(ix) 
 
XI. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
All agenda items address board goals.  The goals are as follows: 
 
Student Learning 
Communication High Expectations 
ResearchBased, Best Practices 
Excellent Staff and Resources 
Governance & Leadership 



Sheridan County School District No. 2 
                                       Board of Trustees 

Regular Monthly Meeting 
Ann Perkins, Chairman May 9, 2016                   Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 

 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sheridan County School District #2 
was called to order at 6:00 p.m., Monday, May 9, 2016, in the Board Room at the Central 
Administration Office.  The presiding officer was Ann Perkins, Chairman.  A quorum was 
determined to be present with the following attendees: 

 
Trustees:  Administrators: 
Ann Perkins, Chairman 
Tony Wendtland, ViceChairman 
Craig Achord, Treasurer 
Marva Craft, Clerk 
Richard Bridger 
Hollis Hackman 
Wayne Schatz 
Molly Steel 
Sue Wilson 
 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
Terry Burgess, Assistant Superintendent 
Scott Stults, Director of Elementary Education 
Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
 
 
 
 

Absent: 
 

Absent: 
Tom Sachse, Assistant Superintendent 
Julie Carroll, Facilities Director 
Coree Kelly, Technology Director 

 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 
II. Recognition 

 
A. Skills USA State Championships  Brent Leibach 

Sheridan High School Principal Brent Leibach introduced Skills USA coaches Heidi 
Richins and Kathleen Pilch. Coaches Heidi Richins and Kathleen Pilch explained the Skills 
USA club and said Sheridan High School had a team of eleven students. They said that each 
student competed in their respective subject. The Skills USA team members shared their 
name, the subject they participated in, and the place they received at state. One student 
explained that participating in this organization helps give students perspective on possible 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

career choices. Trustee Hackman congratulated the group and thanked them for the 
presentation. 
 

B. Daniels Scholar Recipients: Heather Belus, Samantha Hamilton, and Alyssa Magestro 
 Brent Leibach 
Mr. Leibach discussed the Daniels Scholarship Program application process. He said two 
thousand seniors, from four states  Colorado, New Mexico, Utah, and Wyoming  apply for 
the scholarship. In Wyoming, eight students were selected from the 4A schools and three of 
those students are from Sheridan High School. The scholarship covers the full tuition of a 
fouryear degree from a school within those four states. 

 
C. Classified/Support Staff Member of the Year: Cindy Growler  Cody Sinclair 

Human Resources Coordinator Cody Sinclair said the Classfied Staff Member of 
the Year was started by the Board of Trustees in 2011. He said the district wanted to 
recognize the contributions and support that the staff provides to the students and overall 
function of the school district. Mr. Sinclair explained that each building and department 
may nominate an employee. Each nominated employee receives chamber bucks as an award 
and one employee is selected as The District Classified/Support Staff Member of the Year. 
The Classified/Support Staff Member of the Year receives $200 in chamber bucks and their 
name is added to the plaque in the Board Room. Mr. Sinclair invited Meadowlark 
Elementary principal Casey O’Connor to recognize the District Classified Staff Member of 
the Year.  

 
Mr. O’Connor introduced Cindy Gowler as the Classified Staff Member of the Year. He 
described Ms. Gowler’s history within the school district. She started in 1986 as a 
paraprofessional and then moved into the school librarian position and has been there for 21 
years. Mr. O’Connor announced that Ms. Gowler is retiring this year. He thanked her for 
her service to the district, Meadowlark students, and all students throughout the district. 
 
Ms. Gowler thanked everyone for the honor and said she has thoroughly enjoyed her years 
at Meadowlark Elementary. She thanked the principals and district for their support, the 
memories over the years, and for recognizing her.  

 
D. District Teacher of the Year: Ryan Fuhrman  Cody Sinclair 

Mr. Sinclair explained the history of the District Teacher of the Year (TOY) award. He said 
building principals nominate their teacher of the year candidates, and then the candidates 
compile an extensive application for the district teacher of the year election process. Former 
teachersoftheyear, parents, Board of Trustees, and legislators serve on the committee that 
selects the District Teacher of the Year.  The District TOY then submits their application 
packet to the state to compete in the Wyoming Teacher of the Year award. Mr. Sinclair said 
that in the past five years, we have had one teacher selected as the Wyoming Teacher of the 
Year, and three teachers in the top five. Mr. Sinclair introduced Sheridan Junior High 
School Principal Mitch Craft to recognize the District Teacher of the Year.  

2 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

Mr. Craft congratulated Mr. Ryan Fuhrman, who is a science teacher at the junior high. Mr. 
Craft credited Mr. Fuhrman for his art of teaching, his passion, and his joy for his work. He 
described Mr. Fuhrman as forever curious, and praised him for his collaboration. Mr. Craft 
said the kids love Mr. Fuhrman and they are really learning from him. 
 
Mr. Fuhrman thanked the district for the opportunities and privleges to learn and grow as a 
teacher. He said he appreciates the high expectations and the high level of support from the 
administration and Board of Trustees. Mr. Fuhrman thanked his fellow teachers and PLC 
team for helping him grow.  

 
E. Champion of Children: Mitch Craft  Craig Dougherty 

Superintendent Craig Dougherty said that the Child Adovacy of the Big Horns named Mitch 
Craft their 2016 Champion of Children. He said the organization hosted a breakfast 
fundraiser called Light of Hope where they presented the award to Mr. Craft. Mr. 
Dougherty said that he was not surprised that Mr. Craft received this award. He explained 
Mr. Craft’s Next Level efforts and the positive outcome that happens when the whole 
community comes together. Mr. Dougherty said Mr. Craft is a wonderful representative for 
the school district and he has had a major impact in K12 education. 

 
F. Myron Basom School Leadership Award: Craig Dougherty  Terry Burgess 

Assistant Superintendent Terry Burgess shared the history of the Myron Basom School 
Leadership Award, explaining that it was started in 2002. He said that the award recognizes 
a superintendent that has exhibited true educational leadership characteristics. Mr. Burgess 
said that this award is long over due. He said that two weeks ago, at the Wyoming 
Association of School Administrators Spring Conference in Casper, WY, Craig Dougherty 
was awarded the 2016 Myron Basom School Leadership Award. 
 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
TRUSTEE STEEL MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA, AS 
PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

IV. WelcomeAudience Comments 
 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
 

A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes  April 5, 2016 
 

B. Approval of Luncheon Board Meeting Minutes  April 18, 2016 
 

3 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

C. Approval of Bills for Payment 
 

General Clearing      $2,426,403.23 
Federal Fund         $201,488.37 
TOTAL:                   $2,627,891.60 
 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 
ITEMS, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE WILSON SECONDED THE MOTION, AND 
IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

 
VI. Old Business 

 
A. Capital Construction Update (Information)  Craig Dougherty 

Superintendent Craig Dougherty said the demolition of the old locker room is complete. He 
said the entire hot water system has been completed. The locker room renovation will be 
completed in September 2016.  

 
Mr. Dougherty said the construction of the John C. Schiffer Collaboartive School is not 
funded. He said the supplemental budget has been set at $80 million for capital projects. Mr. 
Dougherty said that all state facilities are being evaluated and the money will be allocated at 
a later date. He said the district will be working with the legislative Joint Appropriations 
Committee (JAC) and we will continue to report to the Board as we receive more 
information. 

 
B. Next Level Update (Information)  Mitch Craft 

Sheridan Junior High School Principal Mitch Craft introduced Sheridan High School 
counselor Mike Swan and Sheridan High School business teacher Kathleen Pilch to share 
information gathered from Sheridan High School graduates. Ms. Pilch said that all high 
school graduates are contacted and surveyed by mail or phone, and the questions help show 
how our students have faired in the real world. She informed the Board of Trustees that this 
information is required for the Perkins Grant. Ms. Pilch said that the matriculation study 
results we are seeing now are from the 2015 graduates. She added that Student Planner, Mr. 
Ed Fessler, will have more details when he shares his complete report. For the students that 
graduated, Ms. Pilch reported that 64% are enrolling in 2year or 4year institutions. Also, 
out of 217 students who graduated, only two students were unreacheable. Ms. Pilch 
introduced Mike Swan to report on the students who did not graduate. 

 
Mr. Swan described the prevention work that is implemented for atrisk students. Mr. Swan 
said that weekly team meetings are held to review atrisk students’ grades, attendance, and 
behavior. From there, interventions are provided. Mr. Swan said that summer school will 
look different this year. He explained that the student will remediate only the units of study 
that they failed. This will give the specific student a stepahead and extra boost in credits 

4 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

that they were missing. Mr. Swan said that the majority of the atrisk students are helped, 
but there are still a few who drop out. Mr. Swan explained further that when this happens, 
exit interviews are scheduled and data is collected from a Google form to try and determine 
what interventions did not work. Mr. Swan said that the school counselors and teachers are 
trying to reach out to the atrisk students at every moment possible.  

 
Trustee Wilson, referring to the matriculation study results, asked what the “exempt” 
category means. Ms. Pilch said that mostly counts for foreign exchange students. Trustee 
Wendtland asked if there is information about how many of the 64% finished their 2year or 
4year degree. Ms. Pilch responded that Mr. Fessler will have more information and details 
when he presents his report. She said this report is from October 2015, but she believes Mr. 
Fessler will have retention data for students who chose to attend the University of 
Wyoming.  Trustee Crat asked about the “other” category. Ms. Pilch responded that it 
includes students who went on a LDS mission, those married at home raising a child, and 
those students who chose to go to a technical school. 

 
Trustee Bridger asked how we handle attendance. Mr. Leibach described the attendance 
policy. He said that there are questions that we need to address regarding the attendance 
policy and that will be discussed in the future. 

 
C. Approval of 20172018 Calendar (Action)  Scott Stults 

Director of Elementary Education thanked the calendar committee for their work on the 
20172018 school year calendar. He said that the calendar survey was sent to district staff, 
parents, and community for input on the start and finish of the school year and for the dates 
of Christmas break. Mr. Stults informed the Board that the following dates won the vote 
considerably: school will start Tuesday, August 29th, and end on Friday, June 1st, and 
Christmas Break will start Saturday, Decemeber 23rd, through Sunday, January 7th. He 
reminded everyone that spring break was predetermined to be March 12th through 16th to 
align with Sheridan College, Sheridan County School District #1, and the University of 
Wyoming. He said the district is confident the testing schedule in 2018 will be the last two 
week of April, and so, there will be no conflicts with testing and our spring break schedule. 
He said it is our recommendation to approve the proposed 20172018 school calendar. 
 
TRUSTEE CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 20172018 SCHOOL 
YEAR CALENDAR, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE ACHORD SECONDED THE 
MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
D. Approval of Policies (Action)  Cody Sinclair 

 
FIRST READING 
Human Resources Coordinator Cody Sinclair reminded everyone of the process for 
reviewing policies. He said that there is one policy being presented for first reading. 

5 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

Mr. Sinclair presented policy ECA  Building Security. Mr. Sinclair said there is one minor 
change that clarifies that each building principal shall establish protocols for incoming 
visitors. 

 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE POLICY ECA  BUILDING 
SECURITY, ON FIRST READING, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE SCHATZ 
SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
Trustee Steel asked if there are specific rules each building has to follow. Mr. Sinclair said 
that yes, each principal works with Julie and the administration to comply with all federal 
and state rules. He added that there might be a different process at each building for 
checking visitors in and out of the school. 

 
SECOND READING 
Mr. Sinclair said that Policy IKFP  Graduation Requirements is recommended to be tabled 
until June. He informed the Board that the Wyoming Department of Education has 
established new regulations and we are still working through those. He said since it will not 
effect this years graduating class, we are recommending that this policy be tabled until a 
later meeting. 
 
TRUSTEE STEEL MADE A MOTION TO TABLE POLICY IKFP  
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS, ON SECOND READING, AS PRESENTED. 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
 

VII. New Business 
 

A. Approval of Secondary Parent/Student Handbooks (Action)  Terry Burgess 
Assistant Superintendent Terry Burgess said we would like approval of the secondary 
handbooks. He reminded the Board of Trustees that these are no longer printed, but instead 
found electronically on the district website. Mr. Burgess introduced Sheridan Junior High 
School Principal Mitch Craft to report the changes made to the junior high handbook. Mr. 
Craft reported one large change in the handbook: an advanced and gifted programs section 
was added to page ten. Mr. Craft said this was added to give parents insight into what the 
process of the advanced program would look like. He said that similar language will be 
added to the elementary handbooks as well.  
 
Trustee Steel said that students qualify for their gifted classes, but she asked about 
gifted/advanced science and math classes for the 8th graders who are going into high 
school. Mr. Craft said that we are trying to separate the process for each of the classes. He 
reminded the Board that similar data is used for each advanced placement class, such as the 
MAP scores. Mr. Craft introduced Fort Mackenzie/the Wright Place Principal Troy Lake. 

6 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

Mr. Lake invited questions on any of the changes that were made to the alternative school 
handbook. He reported that the biggest change to the handbook is the dress code. He 
explained that the students came to him with this idea. He said that he challenged them to 
look up at least three alternative schools that allow this type of dress code and support their 
reasoning with evidence. Mr. Lake said they successfully did this, and so, the dress code has 
been updated. Mr. Lake said that anytime he sees the dress code slide, the old code will be 
implemented again. He reported that currently it is going well and he will collect data on 
this change. 
 
Sheridan High School Principal Brent Leibach welcomed questions on the changes made to 
the high school handbook. He described some of the small changes, like removing the 
career portfolio as a graduation requirement. He said that we will be moving from three to 
two honor rolls. Trustee Wendtland asked Mr. Leibach to add the Project Lead the Way 
program to the activities section of the handbook. Trustee Achord asked if there is a 
difference in class time between block scheduling (used at Fort Mackenzie) versus a seven 
period day (used at the high school). Mr. Burgess explained the difference between the two 
and why it is done that way.  
 
TRUSTEE CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE SECONDARY 
PARENT/STUDENT HANDBOOKS, AS AMENDED. TRUSTEE SCHATZ 
SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
B. 20162017 Preliminary Budget (Information)  Roxie Taft 

Business Manager Roxie Taft said that the Wyoming statute requires a preliminary budget 
to be presented prior to May 15th. She said that this is for information only, no action needs 
to be taken. Mrs. Taft said that formal action will need to be taken on the 20162017 budget 
at the July board meeting. Mrs. Taft described the preliminary budget for each of the 
following funds: special revenue, capital fund, major maintenance, enterprise fund, 
memorial fund, activity fund, earyl retirement fund,  and general operating fund. Mrs. Taft 
explained some of the unknowns such as enrollment numbers and the transportation funding 
that is fully reimbursed by the state. She reminded the Board that this is for their 
information only and then welcomed any questions. 

 
C. Approval of Discontinuation of Long Term Disability Policy (Effective 63016) 

(Action)  Cody Sinclair 
Human Resources Coordinator Cody Sinclair explained that the district received just one 
proposal from the current Long Term Disability coverage provider. He said that from the 
amount the district pays and the benefit we receive there is a drastic difference. Mr. Sinclair 
said the district is recommending that the Board of Trustees drop this coverage. He added 
that in emergencies, employees can use the classified and certified sick leave banks to take 
extra days as needed. He said employees may also receive money from their Wyoming 
Retirement System, without penalty, when they are out of work due to a disability.  
 

7 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

TRUSTEE CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE DISCONTINUATION 
OF THE LONG TERM DISABILITY POLICY, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE 
WILSON SECONED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS 
VOTE.  

 
D. 20152016 Quarterly Financial Update (Information)  Roxie Taft 

Business Manager Roxie Taft said the quarterly financial statements were included in your 
packet. She said the district has received 83.91% of our revenue budget. In general fund 
revenues, Mrs. Taft said we have gotten $300,000 more than anticipated. This money is 
from the county and is divied out histroically on a percentage base. Mrs. Taft confirmed that 
we are in line with where we expect to be. 

 
E. Approval of Audit Firm for the Fiscal Year Ending 6/30/16 (Action)  Roxie Taft 

Mrs. Taft reminded the Board of Trustees that the district’s audit firm is Porter, Muirhead, 
Cornia & Howard. She said that the firm is looking for an increase this year: from $38,000 
to $39,500. Mrs. Taft said she had anticipated this increase last year and she thinks this is 
fair for the amount of work they do to complete our audit. The audit is required to be 
completed by Wyoming state statute.  

 
TRUSTEE STEEL MADE A MOTION TO ENGAGE PORTER, MUIRHEAD, 
CORNIA & HOWARD FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONDUCTION THE FY1516 
AUDIT FOR A FEE OF $39,500. TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION 
AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

VIII. Reports and Communications 
 

A. Board of Trustees 
1. Board Reports 

Trustee Perkins said that she had attended the Fort Mackenzie/Wright Place bingo 
fundraiser on Friday, April 29th. She said it was a really nice event and thanked the 
Parents for Academic Student Success for hosting it. 

 
Trustee Craft said that she had visited a junior high music class that was setup with 
pianos and synthesizers. She asked Mr. Craft to explain. Mr. Craft said that this is 
Mr. Sawyers room and he described the different class options. He said the number 
of courses offered are dependent on demand.  
 
Trustee Perkins said that her son, who is in first grade, has an orchestra concert in 
two weeks. She said this program has been a great experience for him. 
 
Trustee Wendtland reported that the college will be having an open house at the new 
fine arts center. He asked if our choir and band students had been invited to 

8 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

participate. Mr. Leibach said that he had not, but he will find out. Trustee Craft said 
that the college band students in dual enrollment will be involved. She said the new 
jazz professor has great things going at the college. 

 
2. Committee Reports 

There were no other committee reports. 
 

3. Other 
There were no other board reports. 

 
B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 

There were no PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations reports. 
 

C. Site/Administration/Staff 
Mr. Leibach said there is a new murral displayed near the new locker room facility. He 
invited everyone to come to the high school to view it. He said it really is a neat addition to 
the high school. 

 
IX. District Administration Reports 

 
A. Superintendent 

Superintendent Dougherty congratulated the We the People team and their national 
championship. He said he is working with Mr. Emborg to schedule the team for recognition 
at one of the upcoming board meetings. Mr. Dougherty congratulated the classified and 
certified staff members of the year. He said we will continue to be leaders in the state by 
conitnuing to collaborate, bring new programs in with the help of Whitney Benefits (Project 
Lead the Way) and reform the University of Wyoming’s teacher and administration 
programs.  

 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE 
SESSION AT 7:26 P.M. TO CONSIDER PERSONNEL MATTERS PERTAINING 
TO THE APPOINTMENT AND/OR EMPLOYMENT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEES, PURSUANT TO W.S. 164405(a)(ii) AND TO CONSIDER OR 
RECEIVE ANY INFORMATION CLASSIFIED AS CONFIDENTIAL BY LAW, 
PURSUANT TO W.S. 164405(a)(ix). TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

X. Executive Session: 
 
The Board went into Executive Session at 7:26 p.m. to address personnel and legal matters.   

 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 
8:40 P.M.  TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE.   
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:40 p.m. 
 
TRUSTEE STEEL MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REVISED PERSONNEL 
ACTION REPORT, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE WILSON SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS  VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE HACKMAN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE RENEWAL LIST OF 
CLASSIFIED AND PROFESSIONAL STAFF FOR THE 20162017 SCHOOL YEAR, 
AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE WILSON SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CERTIFIED STAFF 
SALARY AND BENEFITS PACKAGE FOR THE 20162017 SCHOOL YEAR, AS 
PRESENTED. TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE WENDTLAND MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THAT THE 
SUPERINTENDENT, AFTER CONSULTATION WITH THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY, 
SEND A WRITTEN NOTICE OF RENEWAL AND EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT TO 
THE CLASSIFIED AND PROFESSIONAL STAFF THAT ARE BEING 
RECOMMENDED FOR THE 20162017 SCHOOL YEAR. TRUSTEE SCHATZ 
SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE ACHORD MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THAT THE 
SUPERINTENDENT, AFTER CONSULTATION WITH THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY, 
SEND A WRITTEN NOTICE OF TERMINATION TO THOSE CLASSIFIED AND 
PROFESSIONAL STAFF THAT ARE NOT BEING RECOMMENDED FOR 
EMPLOYMENT FOR THE 20162017 SCHOOL YEAR. TRUSTEE SCHATZ 
SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

10 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

XI. Adjournment: 
 

TRUSTEE CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 844 P.M. 
TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:44 p.m. 
 
 
 

________________________________                            ________________________________ 
    Chairman Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

May 9, 2016 
 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
 
Approvals: 
 
John Camino Assistant Business Manager Effective  
Administration Building 1.0 FTE (261 days) 7/1/16 
 
 
CERTIFIED STAFF 
 
Approvals: 
 
Christopher Debban TeacherSocial Studies Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
School 
 
Rachael Esh TeacherScience Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
School 
 
Rachel Howerton TeacherArt Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen and  1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
Meadowlark Schools 
 
Mark Lane TeacherPhysical Education/Health Effective 
Fort Mackenzie and the 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
Wright Place School 
 
Stephanie Martinson TeacherSpanish Effective 
Sheridan High School 0.6 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
 
Michael Murray TeacherScience Effective 
Sheridan High School 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
 
Scott Soderstrom TeacherIndustrial Technology Effective 
Sheridan High School 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
 
Kathryn Stutheit TeacherMath Effective 

12 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

Sheridan Junior High 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
School 

 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Kaylee Nygren TeacherStrength in Numbers Effective 
Sagebrush and Highland  0.5 FTE (185 days) 8/23/16 
Park Schools to Highland 
Park School 
 
Ashton Longhofer Teacher3rd Grade (1.0 FTE) to TeacherTitle I Effective 
Sagebrush School to  (0.5 FTE)/Strength in Numbers (0.5 FTE) 8/23/16 
Sagebrush and Highland  185 days  
Park Schools 
 
Alison Vold TeacherSpanish (1.0 FTE) to TeacherSpanish Effective 
Sheridan High School (0.4 FTE)/Instructional Facilitator (0.6 FTE) 8/23/16 

185 days  
 
Resignations: 
 
Jennifer Duran Teacher5th Grade Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School  1.0 FTE (185 days) 6/6/16 
 
 
CLASSIFIED STAFF 
 
Approvals: 
 
Jennifer Rizer SecretaryPrincipal Effective 
Sheridan High School 8.0 hours/day (220 days) 7/1/16 
 
Ian Wallace ParaprofessionalLibrary Media Technology Effective 
Meadowlark School 8.0 hours/day (185 days) 8/23/16 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Leslie “Jane” Buell SecretaryStudent Data to SecretaryAttendance Effective 
Sheridan High School 8.0 hours/day (195 to 200 days) 7/1/16 
 
 

13 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

Kathleen Andrews ParaprofessionalSpecial Education 1:1 Effective 
Sheridan High School to 8.0 hours/day to 6.5 hours/day (175 days) 8/30/16 
Woodland Park School 
 
Retirements: 
 
Steve Chavez Custodian Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 8.0 hours/day (261 days) 8/26/16 
School 
 
Gary Hittle Bus Driver Effective 
Transportation Department 4.0 hours/day (175 days) 6/3/16 
 
 
EXTRA DUTY 20152016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Kathy Barker CNA Coordinator (Clinical Time with Students)SHS 
Curt Mayer Weight Room4th QuarterSHS 
 
 
SUMMER STEM PROGRAM STAFF  2016 
 
Changes: 

 
Name Position 
Robert Winn to Emily Teacher 
  Swinyer 
 
 
SPECIAL EDUCATION EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY) STAFFING  
2016 
 
Approvals: 
 
Name Position 
Kathy Andrews ParaprofessionalSHS 
Anne Baures Speech Language Therapist 

14 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

Victoria Benedict ParaprofessionalHenry A. Coffeen 
Jennifer Black Speech Language Therapist 
Hesid BrandovYsreal ParaprofessionalSJHS 
Kerry Brannan ParaprofessionalHenry A. Coffeen 
Stephany Carrillo ParaprofessionalSJHS 
Colleen Charlson ParaprofessionalSHS 
Aaron Cleare TeacherSJHS 
Rachel Clemensen TeacherSagebrush 
Tyler Cooper ParaprofessionalMeadowlark 
Jacqueline Coulter TeacherMeadowlark 
Donna Creel ParaprofessionalWoodland Park 
Nita Daniels ParaprofessionalSJHS 
Sue Destefano ParaprofessionalSHS 
Charla Graves ParaprofessionalMeadowlark 
Daveya Green ParaprofessionalSHS 
Lisa Haugen TeacherWoodland Park 
Michele Hoistad TeacherSJHS 
Elizabeth Husske ParaprofessionalSHS 
Barb Jowett ParaprofessionalMeadowlark 
Kimberly Laird TeacherMeadowlark/Henry A. Coffeen 
Helen Manor ParaprofessionalHenry A. Coffeen 
Kelsi Martinez Speech Language Therapist 
Cyrita Martini TeacherSJHS 
Gretchen McCafferty TeacherSHS 
Stacie McFadden TeacherHighland Park 
Morgan Mines TeacherWoodland Park 
Meg Montgomery TeacherSHS 
Mary “MV” Morton TeacherSHS 
Rebecca Motsick TeacherSJHS 
Dana Orum ParaprofessionalWoodland Park 
Elizabeth Orum ParaprofessionalMeadowlark 
Paul Phillips TeacherSagebrush/Henry A. Coffeen 
Alicia Rath TeacherMeadowlark 
Loni Rieger ParaprofessionalWoodland Park 
Michelle Robinson ParaprofessionalWoodland Park 
Heidi Schnieder ParaprofessionalSagebrush 
Stephanie Smith ParaprofessionalSHS 
Joannie Thelen TeacherWoodland Park 
Sherri Tremain TeacherSagebrush 
Andrew Wallenkamp TeacherSJHS/Henry A. Coffeen 
 
 

15 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

 
 
 
 
EXTRA DUTY 20162017 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Arthur Baures Cross CountryHead CoachSHS 
Arthur Baures TrackIndoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Artjur Baures TrackOutdoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Alexander Bradfield TrackIndoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Alexander Bradfield TrackOutdoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Joanne Brewster Summer Sports MedicineSHS 
Danette Brinkerhoff VolleyballAssistant CoachSHS 
Clayton Christensen CareerTechnical Education Student Organization (Agriculture)SHS 
Timothy Cooper BasketballBoys Assistant CoachSHS 
Ward Cotton CareerTechnical Education Student Organization (Agriculture)SHS 
Ward Cotton Student Council SponsorSHS 
David “DJ” Dearcorn FootballAssistant CoachSHS 
Sharon Deutscher CareerTechnical Education Student Organization (FBLA)SHS 
Sharon Deutscher Class SponsorSeniorSHS 
Raith Durham BasketballBoys 9th Grade B CoachSHS 
Mark Elliott BasketballBoys Assistant CoachSHS 
Tyson Emborg We the People SponsorSHS 
Janine Evenson Class SponsorFreshmanSHS 
Janine Evenson Link Leaders LeaderSHS 
Kyle Ewing WrestlingAssistant CoachSHS 
Robert Faurot TennisHead CoachSHS 
Eric Frey TrackIndoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Eric Frey TrackOutdoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Kasey Garnhart Weight RoomSummerSHS 
Kasey Garnhart WrestlingAssistant CoachSHS 
Rita Geary Department CoChairSHS 
Rita Geary National Honor Society SponsorSHS 
Darin Gilbertson FootballAssistant CoachSHS 
Kathy Good Department ChairFine Arts/Foreign LanguageSHS 
Aaron Gray Football9th Grade B CoachSHS 
Helen Grutkowski Class SponsorSeniorSHS 
Corey Hamrick Department ChairPhysical Education/HealthSHS 
Robert Hanchett Football9th Grade A CoachSHS 

16 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

Tracey HewittAdams Academic ChallengeSHS 
Matthew Johnson SoccerBoys Head CoachSHS 
Matthew Johnson Volleyball9th Grade B CoachSHS 
Jeffrey Jones Basketball9th Grade A CoachSHS 
Donald Julian FootballHead CoachSHS 
Taylor Kelting TrackIndoor Head CoachSHS 
Taylor Kelting TrackOutdoor Head CoachSHS 
Diane Knutson MusicBandSHS 
Toby Laird TennisAssistant CoachSHS 
Ashley Lecholat MusicVocalSHS 
LaDonna Leibrich Destination Imagination 
LaDonna Leibrich Knowledge Master SponsorSHS 
James A.  Lowe Department ChairScienceSHS 
Mallery Marshall SoccerGirls Head CoachSHS 
Jeffrey Martini Department CoChairSocial StudiesSHS 
Jeffrey Martini FootballAssistant CoachSHS 
Larry Martoglio GolfHead CoachSHS 
Curt Mayer Class SponsorJuniorSHS 
Curt Mayer Football9th Grade B CoachSHS 
Gretchen McCafferty Class SponsorJuinorSHS 
Marshall McEwen FootballAssistant CoachSHS 
Marshall McEwen TrackIndoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Marshall McEwen TrackOutdoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Maureen McEwen VolleyballHead CoachSHS 
Huntley McNab TennisAssistant CoachSHS 
Megan Mohr BasketballGirls 9th Grade B CoachSHS 
Mary “MV” Morton Student Council SponsorSHS 
Jeffrey Mowry FootballAssistant CoachSHS 
Stephen Mullins Yearbook SponsorSHS 
Stephanie Penrose Volleyball9th Grade A CoachSHS 
Jessica Pickett BasketballGirls Head CoachSHS 
Kathleen Pilch CareerTechnical Education Student Organization (Skills USA)SHS 
Jennifer Reed Department CoChairEnglishSHS 
Andrea Rice BasketballGirls 9th Grade A CoachSHS 
Heidi Richins CareerTechnical Education Student Organization (Skills USA)SHS 
Heidi Richins Department ChairVocationalSHS 
Brian Rizer OCK Newspaper SponsorSHS 
D. Kevin Rizer Department CoChairSocial StudiesSHS 
D. Kevin Rizer FootballAssistant CoachSHS 
Razmick Sarkissian MusicOrchestraSHS 
Tyson Shatto WrestlingHead CoachSHS 
Cody Sinclair BasketballGirls Assistant CoachSHS 
Gale Smith Department ChairMathSHS 

17 
 



              Board Minutes May 9, 2016

   

Michael Swan Department ChairCounselingSHS 
Jory Turk SwimmingBoys Assistant CoachSHS 
Jory Turk SwimmingGirls Assistant CoachSHS 
Stephanie Vela Cheerleading Sponsor 
Wendy Vigil SwimmingGirls Assistant CoachSHS 
Charles Walters TrackOutdoor Assistant CoachSHS 
Alyssa Yada BasketballGirls Assistant CoachSHS 

18 
 



    

DATE:  June 13, 2016 
  
TO:  Board of Trustees 
  
FROM:  Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
  
SUBJ:            Capital Construction Update (Information) 
 
Sheridan High School Projects and Future Planning 
The demolition of the old locker rooms is complete.  New plumbing roughin and electrical 
construction are occurring in the old locker rooms.  Metal studs and insulation are being placed.  We 
received funding from the state to put in a required high pressure water line to the entire fire 
suppression system at the high school.  We will be constructing that line through the summer.  The 
renovation of the old locker room area will continue through September 2016.  The completion of the 
punch list continues for the new locker rooms and classrooms. 
  
Collaborative School 
As it stands now, the construction of the John C. Schiffer Collaborative School is not funded.  We will 
be working with the legislative Joint Appropriations Committee (JAC) to include collaborative school 
funding in the 2017 supplemental budget request.  The statewide supplemental budget has been set at 
$80 million for capital projects.  During our facility plan meeting with the Wyoming School Facilities 
Department, we renewed our requests to have the old Highland Park site placed back on the Needs 
Index and for construction of the new school to take place on the Sheridan College campus. Director 
Del McOmie presented at the Legislative Facilities Select Committee that Old Highland Park would be 
number one on the Needs Index List and the district does have enrollment needs. We will present the 
request for funding of the John C. Schiffer Collaborative School on the Sheridan College campus to the 
Wyoming School Facilities Commission at their June 22nd meeting in Green River along with our 
approved MCER (Most Cost Effective Remedy) study that was completed last April. 
 



 

 
DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Mitch Craft, Sheridan Junior High School Principal 
 
SUBJ: Next Level Update (Information) 
 
For this month’s Next Level update, I will offer information about the spring Attendance Survey and the 
upcoming Next Level Summer Report Card. 
 
Curt Mayer, Sheridan High School Graduation Coach, will also present a yearend summary of his 
program outcomes.  



 

 
 
DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Cody Sinclair, Human Resources Coordinator 
 
SUBJ: Approval of Policies (Action) 

 
The following policy is being recommended for second reading: 
 

ECA Building Security 
 
 
 

 



Policies - 
Second Reading

 



 
 

ECA 
 

BUILDING SECURITY 
 

 
1 

 

ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM:   
 
The building principal, or his/her designee, will be responsible 
for issuing keys/devices and maintaining an accurate up-to-date 
list in the school office of all people who have been issued 
keys.  No person other than the superintendent, or his/her 
designee, is authorized to approve additional devices to be 
issued to a building.  
 
IDENTIFICATION AND THE RIGHT TO EJECT: 
 
School personnel may require identification of any person on 
school property.  The principal, or his/her designee, may refuse 
to allow persons with no legitimate business to enter school 
grounds or may eject any undesirable person from school grounds 
if that person refuses to leave peacefully upon request.  
Persons who violate state law regarding trespassing on school 
grounds, damaging school property, or loitering will be subject 
to the full range of the criminal laws of the state.  Each 
building principal shall establish protocols dealing with 
visitors and building security. 
 
BUILDING CHECKS: 
 
Building checks will be completed in accordance with a schedule 
approved by the facilities director. The Sheridan Police 
Department and Sheriff’s Office are encouraged to observe the 
various school sites for irregular or suspicious occurrences.  
An emergency calling list is maintained in the dispatcher’s 
office at the Sheridan Law Enforcement Center. 

 
VANDALISM: 
 
All acts of vandalism to school property shall be reported to 
the building principal immediately upon discovery.  The building 
principal will notify the business manager and facilities 
director as soon as practical.  A vandalism report should 
include:  date and time of discovery of the vandalized property, 
location, description of damage, and estimated cost. 
 
If the damage is considered by school officials to warrant 
police department involvement, contact will be made promptly and 
a report filed with that office. 
 
Insurance companies will be properly notified by the designated 
school officials, if the damaged property appears to be covered 



 
 

ECA 
 

BUILDING SECURITY (contd.) 
 

2 
 

by insurance policies.  
See also policies: 
 EBCA – Crisis Intervention Team 

KF - Community Use of School Facilities 
 KI - Visitors to Schools 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
First Reading:  12/7/09 
Second Reading: 1/11/10 



 

DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Scott Stults, Director of Elementary Education 
 
SUBJ: Approval of Volunteers of America (VOA)/Accountability, Change and Education 

(ACE) Contract (Action)  
 
Susan Arnold, Volunteers of America (VOA) Director of Youth Services, will present information at the 
June 20th board meeting to discuss the annual report for the Behavioral Center (BC) Program, also called 
Accountability, Change, and Education (ACE).  We will request that you take action to approve the scaled 
back VOA contract serving grades K8 for the 2016–2017 school year.  
 

 



A . C . E ™  R e p o r t  2 0 1 5 - 2 0 1 6  
 

 
 

1876 S. Sheridan Avenue 
Sheridan, WY  82801 
307-672-0475 
www.voanr.org 
 
June 13, 2016 
 
Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
Sheridan County School District #2 
201 N. Connor St. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
 
Dear Superintendent Dougherty, 
 
Since November 2007, Volunteers of America Northern Rockies (VOA) has partnered with 
Sheridan County School District #2 (SCSD2) to provide services to suspended students in 
grades K-12.  With the implementation of this partnership, students who were suspended 
from school attended A.C.E.™ instead of participating in out of school suspensions.   
 
The A.C.E.™ program has continued to provide structure and supervision that requires 
students to reflect on their behavior and guides students through their choices and 
alternatives.  Students are required to take accountability for the behavior that lead to their 
suspension.  Additionally, students have time to focus on academics so they do not fall 
behind during their suspension period.  
 
The number of suspensions provided since the inception of the A.C.E.™ Program reveals that 
A.C.E.™ continues to be a valuable resource for SCSD#2.   
 
A.C.E.™ implemented changes to accommodate student needs and district expectations.  
Those changes include: schedule changes to 40% behavior, 50% academic and 10% exercise 
and/or community service; addition of a computer lab; implementation of boys town model 
in the elementary class room; monthly collaboration with behavioral specialist, Paul Phillips; 
and students are provided a business card to give to the district staff they have identified as a 
resource.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



A . C . E ™  R e p o r t  2 0 1 5 - 2 0 1 6  
 

 
2015/2016, A.C.E.™ The program supervised a total of 341 suspensions, for a total of 702 
days. 
 

Elementary Schools 105 
Junior High School 124 
High School 112 
Total 341 

 
2015/2016 A.C.E.™ Recidivism.  There were 21 elementary students, 31 junior high 
students and 24 high school students who returned for 1 or more additional suspensions. 
The following table illustrates repeat suspensions.   

 
 Number of repeat suspensions: 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
Elementary Schools  77 21 4 3     
Junior High School 64 31 16 8 4 2 2  
High School 66 24 9 8 4 3 1 1 

 
Accountability and Re-Entry 
 
Students are expected to complete several assignments while serving a suspension at the 
A.C.E.™ program.  First, students fill out an accountability form in order to take ownership 
of their negative behaviors resulting in suspension.  Next, students create a plan for a 
successful transition back to school.  Students must thoroughly explain the behavior(s) 
leading to suspension, the impact the behavior(s) had on others, and how their choices could 
be different in the future.  Students then identify a staff at the school they can contact if they 
need assistance.  These assignments also encourage students to focus on their individual 
strengths and abilities to help them develop their potential.  Finally, students complete a pro-
social activity targeting the behavior(s) they were suspended for. For example, if a student 
comes to the A.C.E.™ program for being defiant in the classroom, they work with staff on 
Boys Town skills such as “Following Instructions” and “Disagreeing Appropriately”.   
 
Academics 
 
After students complete A.C.E.™ assignments, they spend the remainder of the day focusing 
on academics. Some students may arrive with homework on hand or each school may send 
homework to the A.C.E.™ program for completion.  If needed, students can access a 
computer or utilize a chromebook to complete assignments under staff supervision.         
 
Community Service/ Physical Activities 
 
Students participate in a physical activity and/or community service on a daily basis.  For the 
community service portion, students may assist with recycling or various tasks for the Senior 
Center, VOA or Veteran Services.   Community service can provide students the 



A . C . E ™  R e p o r t  2 0 1 5 - 2 0 1 6  
 

opportunity to build a stronger sense of responsibility in addition to helping them feel more 
connected to their community.   
 
Completion 
 
Each student is required to keep a point sheet to determine completion of the program.  In 
order to receive points, students must be on time, be respectful, stay focused, and be 
prepared.  Each student also identifies individual goals they will work on during the day that 
are added to the point sheet.  Students who complete the program all receive a Certificate of 
Completion.  Students that do exceptionally well shall receive a Certificate of Completion with 
Merit.  Students who do not complete the program within their original suspension period 
return for additional days until they earn enough points for completion.    
 
A.C.E.™ Mentors 
 
The A.C.E.™ program strives to provide an environment facilitating behavioral growth.  This 
is accomplished through professional supervision, personal engagement, challenging negative 
thinking patterns, and fostering academic progress.  A.C.E.™ mentors provide direct 
supervision and structure to students; provide concise instruction regarding rules and 
expectations.  Mentors are substitute certified, have training and/or experience in crisis de-
escalation as well as behavior management.   
 
Collaboration with SCSD#2 
 
The partnership growth between SCSD#2 and VOA has proven to be beneficial to students 
who attend the A.C.E.™ Program.  A.C.E.™ staff, principals, behavioral specialist and 
teachers communicate effectively.  If a student is falling behind academically, A.C.E.™ staff 
corresponds with teachers to determine how the student should proceed on a path toward 
success.  If a student seems to be struggling emotionally or behaviorally while attending the 
program, counselors, behavioral specialist and/or principals are informed.  These situations 
often provide additional insight regarding negative choices made by an individual student.   
The A.C.E.™ Program continues to re-examine and implement more efficient and effective 
tools that will assist students to succeed in the future.  
 
Volunteers of America Northern Rockies looks forward to a continued partnership with 
Sheridan County School District #2 to provide A.C.E.™ services to students in need. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Susan Arnold 
Director of Youth Services 
 
 



 
 
 

•Homeless Services•Youth Services•Adult Correction Services•Affordable Housing Services•Community Enhancement 
Services 

Administrative Office 
PO Box 6291, 2 N. Main St. Suite 201; Sheridan, WY 82801 

E-mail:  voa@voawy.org    Web Site:  www.voawymt.org 
Tel: 307-672-0475 Fax: 307-672-0476 

Volunteers of America 
1876 S. Sheridan Ave. 

Sheridan, WY 82801

 
 
 

PROPOSAL 
 
 

"A.C.E." 
 

ACCOUNTABILITY CHANGE and EDUCATION 
 

 
 

 
A MONITORING AND REENTRY PROGRAM  

FOR SUSPENDED STUDENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented to Sheridan County School District #2 
 

May 2016 



 

Our Mission: "To compassionately serve and strengthen individuals by empowering them to build 
healthy and happy lives." 

 
 
 
 

Table of Contents  
 
 
Project Overview ...........................................................................................................................3 
 
Components of the Program .........................................................................................................3 
 
Goals and Outcomes of the Program .............................................................................................4 
 
Collaboration with Other Entities .................................................................................................4 
 
Program Description .....................................................................................................................4 

Location ..................................................................................................................................4 
Referral Process .......................................................................................................................4 
Transportation ........................................................................................................................5 
Program Strategies for Student Motivation and Engagement ..................................................5 
Communication with Referring Schools ..................................................................................6 
Collaboration ..........................................................................................................................6 
 

Program Schedule .........................................................................................................................7 
 
Appendix A: Point Card ................................................................................................................8 
 
Appendix B: Certificate of Completion .........................................................................................9 
 
 

 
  



 
 
 

•Homeless Services•Youth Services•Adult Correction Services•Affordable Housing Services•Community Enhancement 
Services 

Our Mission: "To compassionately serve and strengthen individuals by empowering them to build 
healthy and happy lives." 

Volunteers of America 
1876 S. Sheridan Ave. 

Sheridan, WY 82801

Project Overview 
 
In response to a Sheridan County School District #2 (SCSD2) request, Volunteers of America 
(VOA) proposes the continuation of the existing school suspension program to only include students 
from the Elementary schools in Sheridan County, the Wright Place, and Sheridan Junior High 
School.   VOA will continue to focus on student safety and well-being while engaging participants 
with behavioral and academic challenges.  VOA expects this initiative will continue to have a direct 
and positive effect on students through the process of entry into the program, acknowledgement of 
accountability, focus on academics and specific planning for reentry back into the student’s 
respective classroom setting.  The program’s intent is to diminish the number and intensity of 
behavioral interventions occurring in the public school setting. 
 
VOA will continue to implement a structured and intensive program in a contained environment, 
with individualized attention through student-mentor ratios to not exceed 13 to 1.  It will be 
appropriate and conducive for meeting the needs of elementary and junior high school students. The 
program continues its focus on Accountability, Change, and Education, commonly known as A.C.E.  
Cognitive/behavioral modalities (methods or procedures used to institute change) will continue to be 
utilized, incorporating a mix of cognitive/behavioral modification prosocials (40%), assistance with 
and management of assigned class work (50%), and a variety of physical activities (10%).  Students 
will be expected to actively participate in their daily goal setting and behavior management, as well as 
focus on completing assigned school work provided by their respective schools.    A.C.E. will enforce 
a fair and consistent program of discipline and recognition of personal accountability.   Program staff 
will support the establishment and maintenance pertaining to clear expectations of behavior from all 
students and will implement immediate and relevant consequences. Behavioral interventions will be 
fair and equitable. A.C.E. will identify behavioral offenses and will delineate corresponding 
consequences.  Within the parameters of the program, strong leadership will support and guide 
student success. VOA will employ two full-time staff. In the elementary school program, the 
program will consist of one Educational Program Mentor. The junior high school program will 
employ one Educational Program Mentor. Staff will be qualified, trained, and highly involved 
and/or accountable for the performance of the students to the best of their ability. The Director of 
Youth Services will provide direct supervision of the program staff and operational management of 
the A.C.E. program.  
 
VOA will conduct periodic evaluations to assess the value and satisfaction with the components of 
the program, the goals and outcomes of the program, and the collaborative efforts made by the 
program and SCSD2.   
 



 
 
 

•Homeless Services•Youth Services•Adult Correction Services•Affordable Housing Services•Community Enhancement 
Services 

Our Mission: "To compassionately serve and strengthen individuals by empowering them to build 
healthy and happy lives." 

Volunteers of America 
1876 S. Sheridan Ave. 

Sheridan, WY 82801

 
 
 
Components of the A.C.E. Program 
 

1. A.C.E. shall provide professional supervision of and personal engagement with the student 
during the designated hours.  Students may be allowed to travel to and from the restroom 
without supervision 

2. A.C.E. shall provide mentoring and instruction designed to change and/or modify the 
student’s behavior and attitude resulting in the suspension. (If a student is unable to 
maintain appropriate behavior while in the A.C.E. program, the mentor will contact the 
Director of Youth Services and student shall be subject to being released from the program if 
deemed necessary.) 

3. A.C.E. staff shall provide assistance in academic areas to the best of their ability.   
4. A.C.E. shall provide physical activity opportunities. 
5. A.C.E. shall provide necessary healthy snacks/meals during designated hours. 
6. A.C.E. shall facilitate positive relationships and contact between the student, faculty and 

administration of SCSD2. 
7. A.C.E. shall provide prescriptive/individualized planning for student reentry to school. 
8. A.C.E. shall provide SCSD2 an evaluation of the student’s involvement, compliance, 

cooperation, and motivation upon completion of suspension. 
 
Goals and Outcomes of the A.C.E. Program 
 

1. Students will identify and address the behavioral and attitudinal issues leading to suspension. 
2. Students will arrive on time, will be positively engaged in formulating their reentry plan, and 

actively participate in the academic and physical activity components of the program. 
3. Students will identify one faculty and/or administrator with whom to make positive contact 

upon return to school. 
4. Students will leave the program with a personalized reentry plan. 

 
Collaboration with Other Entities 
 

1. The Administration and Faculty of SCSD2 
2. Parents and Guardians 
3. DFS and Sheridan County Juvenile Justice 
4. Sheridan County Attorney’s Office 
5. Sheridan County and City of Sheridan Law Enforcement 

 
 
 



 
 
 

•Homeless Services•Youth Services•Adult Correction Services•Affordable Housing Services•Community Enhancement 
Services 

Our Mission: "To compassionately serve and strengthen individuals by empowering them to build 
healthy and happy lives." 

Volunteers of America 
1876 S. Sheridan Ave. 

Sheridan, WY 82801

A.C.E. Program Description 
 
Location 
 
A.C.E. will operate in the Early Building at Sheridan Junior High School, located at 500 Lewis 
Street in Sheridan.    A.C.E. will utilize two rooms in the facility, allowing for separation between 
elementary and junior high students.  Each room will be equipped with enough desks to 
accommodate thirteen students.  The Early Building at Sheridan Junior High will provide a 
centralized location from which to implement the program. The location will also allow accessibility 
for elementary and junior high teachers, counselors and disciplinary staff to assist students during 
their suspension with academic and/or behavioral issues as deemed necessary.  Other advantages to 
utilizing the Early Building are:  1) access to the facility’s recreational areas, 2) existing classroom 
settings that facilitate an academic environment; and 3) facilities conducive to providing 
meals/snacks. 
 
Referral Process 
 
A.C.E. will have the ability to serve a maximum of thirteen (13) students per day in the elementary 
room and13 in the junior high room.  Referrals can be made by telephone, 674-9396, (will we have 
this number?)  or via email at voa.acementors@gmail.com. A.C.E. Mentors will be informed of a 
student’s referral to the program prior to the student's arrival. All assignments and schoolbooks will 
be gathered by school personnel and delivered to A.C.E. or sent with the student as soon as they 
become available.  The school contact will give the student general information on the program and 
SCSD2 expectations - including instructions on transportation to and from the A.C.E. location.   
 
A.C.E. will exercise the right to request intervention and/or assistance with law enforcement and/or 
SCSD2 personnel if the student becomes actively aggressive or exhibits hostile and/or out-of-control 
behavior in order to provide a safe environment to staff and the other students being served within 
the program. 
 
Transportation 
 
Elementary School Students 
SCSD2 will provide transportation for all students in the elementary school program. The A.C.E. 
program will begin at 8:15am and end at 2:30pm. Principals can arrange to have students 
transported to the program site on the day of the suspension, depending on the situation. With 
school approval, parents could transport their children to the program in accordance with established 
school policies.  
 



 
 
 

•Homeless Services•Youth Services•Adult Correction Services•Affordable Housing Services•Community Enhancement 
Services 

Our Mission: "To compassionately serve and strengthen individuals by empowering them to build 
healthy and happy lives." 

Volunteers of America 
1876 S. Sheridan Ave. 

Sheridan, WY 82801

Junior High 
Students will continue their regular routine of getting to school each day; however, once they arrive, 
SJHS staff will walk students from the junior high school to the A.C.E. location.  Students will 
arrive at the A.C.E. program by 8:20 am and be returned to SJHS main office by 3:20 pm.  Use of 
personal vehicles or other alternate transportation to A.C.E. will be prohibited.   
 
In the case of inclement weather or other special circumstances, the school bus schedule will dictate 
the A.C.E. schedule.   

 
A.C.E. Program Strategies for Student Motivation and Engagement 

 
All students in the program will be treated with dignity and respect.  A.C.E. staff will welcome 
students and provide them with an opportunity to exercise initiative and responsibility each day.  
The A.C.E. program will offer optimal challenge with manageable conflict.  A.C.E. staff will 
encourage students to participate in individual planning for reentry to their school from the moment 
they begin the program.  Students will engage in daily goal setting and reflection regarding their 
behavior and experience.  For elementary school students, staff will continue instituting a short-term 
behavioral management tool to help students see progress and manage their behaviors. For junior 
high students, staff will employ a point card system.  Students will participate with staff in evaluating 
themselves each day.  Staff will use positive reinforcement to reward specific behavior.  Upon 
successful completion of their suspension time, students will earn either a certificate of completion or 
a certificate of completion with merit from A.C.E. contingent on their behavior and percentage of 
requirement completion Please define what will differentiate completion or with merit. 

 
Upon entry to the program, staff will give students information regarding behavioral expectations 
and consequences for negative behavior.  The program will exercise the right to call for law 
enforcement should violations occur or suspicion of drug and/or alcohol use be in effect.  In the case 
of any incident staff will contact school officials immediately.   

 
Communication with Referring Schools 

 
It will be the expectation of A.C.E. to have regular and ongoing communication with school officials 
regarding the attendance, punctuality, behavior and engagement of their students in the program.  
Staff will ensure timely reports regarding progress or lack thereof toward completion of the program.  
Staff will notify the school contact person of pending completion and return to the regular school 
prior to that time. If a student is having behavioral issues, not following staff directive, and being 
disruptive in the A.C.E. classroom setting for more than a quarter of the A.C.E. school schedule, 
appropriate SCSD2 school staff will be notified and the student will be removed from the program.    

 
 
 



 
 
 

•Homeless Services•Youth Services•Adult Correction Services•Affordable Housing Services•Community Enhancement 
Services 

Our Mission: "To compassionately serve and strengthen individuals by empowering them to build 
healthy and happy lives." 

Volunteers of America 
1876 S. Sheridan Ave. 

Sheridan, WY 82801

Collaboration 
 

It is the intent of A.C.E. to collaborate with other agencies to incorporate meaningful community 
connections and to promote optimal student success. Volunteers of America are experienced and 
knowledgeable in collaborating within our community, at the state level, and nationally.  
 
  



 
 
 

•Homeless Services•Youth Services•Adult Correction Services•Affordable Housing Services•Community Enhancement 
Services 

Our Mission: "To compassionately serve and strengthen individuals by empowering them to build 
healthy and happy lives." 

Volunteers of America 
1876 S. Sheridan Ave. 

Sheridan, WY 82801

A.C.E. Program Schedule for Elementary School Students 
 

Time Activity 

7:45am Program Staff arrive 

8:20 am – 
8:45 am Check-In/Orientation 

9:00am Individual Mentoring/Goal-Setting/Behavior Contract and Accountability Plan 

9:45am Physical Activity/snack 

10:00am Pro-Social Skill Building Activities/Schoolwork Session 

11:45pm Lunch/Physical Activity 

12:30pm School Work/ 
Physical Fitness* 

2:00pm Goal Review/Individual Mentoring 

2:30pm Dismissal/Transportation 

*Depending on program needs, staff may implement physical fitness at different times. 
 
 
 
  



 
 
 

•Homeless Services•Youth Services•Adult Correction Services•Affordable Housing Services•Community Enhancement 
Services 

Our Mission: "To compassionately serve and strengthen individuals by empowering them to build 
healthy and happy lives." 

Volunteers of America 
1876 S. Sheridan Ave. 

Sheridan, WY 82801

A.C.E. Program Schedule for Junior High 
 

Time Activity 

7:45am Program Staff arrive 

8:25am Check-in 

8:30am Orientation 

9:30am Individual Mentoring/Goal-Setting/Re-entry and Accountability Plan 

10:00am Pro-Social Skill Building Activities/Schoolwork Session 

12:00pm Lunch 

12:30pm School Work/Physical Fitness* 

2:30pm Goal Review/ School work session 

3:20pm Staff walk students back to  Sheridan Junior High School 
Dismissal  

3:30pm paperwork/referral/summary of student behavior sent to appropriate 
SCSD2 school staff 

*Depending on program needs, staff may implement physical fitness at different times. 
 
 



 

 
DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Terry Burgess, Assistant Superintendent 
 
SUBJ: Approval of Donations to the District (Action) 
 
Recently, various businesses in the Sheridan community made monetary donations to the We the People 
Team, Destination Imagination Team, and the FFA Organization. Please see a detailed list of these 
generous donations of $500 or more (there are many other smaller donations as well): 
 
● Donations Received for We the People 
● Donations Received for Destination Imagination 
● Donations Received for FFA 

 
The district also received a generous donation of ninetyfour fruit trays from Killy’s Smokehouse Deli. 
 
I will request that you take action to accept these generous donations made to the District. 
 
 



19324 $1,000.00 April

19329 $500.00 April

19329 $500.00 April

19341 $2,500.00 April

19262 $3,000.00 March

19269 $500.00 March

19273 $500.00 March

19284 $2,000.00 March

19293 $5,000.00 March

19225 $3,000.00 Feb

19233 $2,000.00 Feb

19235 Student $1,340.00 Feb

$24,385.00

Donations Received for We The People

Witzel Foundation

Powder River Energy Corp

Sheridan Arts Council

Kibbee Foundation

Zullig Foundation

Botten Law Office

BLE & T Div 624

Perkins Scholarship

Perkins Foundation

University of Wy

Homer & Mildred Scott Found

Total donated (including other monies not listed)



4212 $1,000.00

4830 $1,000.00

4831 $2,000.00

4831 $1,000.00

$6,275.00

Donations received for Destination Imagination

First Interstate Bank

Kiwanis of Sheridan

Kibbie Foundation

Scott Foundation

Total donated (including other monies not listed)



$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$2,000.00

Donations received for FFA (to send students to Leadership Camp)

Sheridan WYO Rodeo

Gold Buckle Club



 

 
DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Mitch Craft, Sheridan Junior High School Principal 
 
SUBJ: Computer Science Initiatives (Information) 
 
I will provide the Board of Trustees with an update on Computer Science initiatives. The overview will 
include brief descriptions of the following: 
 
● Project Lead the Way 
● SHS Computer Science Club 
● Sheridan College Program Redesign 
● Coders of the West 

 
Partners with Sheridan County School District No. 2 in this implementation include Sheridan College, 
Whitney Benefits, Sheridan Programmers Guild, and the Wyoming Department of Education. 



 

DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Traci Turk, Special Education Director 
 
SUBJ: Approval of Draft Consolidated Grant (Action) 
 
We are requesting approval to submit our Consolidated Grant application in advance of the July 1st due 
date. By meeting this deadline each year, we receive authority to expend federal funds from July 1st 
onward.  In aggregate, we are applying for $2,592,790 dollars and 24.3 fulltime equivalent (FTE) 
positions. The basic grant programs and allocations are attached. 
 
I will request that you take action to approve the Consolidated Grant as presented. 
 



Grant Descriptions 
 

Program    Preliminary  
  Award 

Program Description 

Title IA      1,097,523  Compensatory Education Instructional Support Services emphasizing Basic Skills Acquisition 
 

Title ID           38,033  Neglected and Delinquent Educational Support, including Credit Recovery 
 

Title IIA        384,486  Improving Teacher Quality (HighlyQualified Teachers; Professional Learning Communities; 
Common Core State Standards) 
 

IDEAPart 
B 611 

       977,273  Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 

IDEA Part 
B 619 

6,297   IDEA to children with disabilities aged three through five years 

Perkins IV           89,178  Career and Technical Education 
 

 



 

DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
 
SUBJ: Request Permission to Bid Milk Products for 20162017 (Action)  
 
The Wyoming Department of Education (WDE) Nutrition Department offered to review bid documents 
for all district’s.  We had the WDE review the milk bid we awarded for Fiscal year 20152016.  Because 
the request for bid did not specifically outline that the price was weighed at the minimum of 51%, the 
WDE has asked us to rebid milk products for 20162017. 
 
I am requesting board action to proceed with the bid process.  The results of the bid will be brought to the 
Board for action at the July meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 



 

DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
 
SUBJ: Approval of Bus Leases for 20162017 (Action)  
 
The district currently has four buses on order to be delivered for school year 20162017.  Instead of 
outright purchasing these buses as we have in the past, I am recommending we begin a bus leasing 
program with First Federal Bank and Trust.   
 
The master lease agreement is attached for your review.  The district’s attorney has also reviewed this 
document.  Once we have the VIN for each bus, the bank will provide individual acceptance certificates, 
amortization schedules, and equipment schedules.  The total amount of the leases will be $444,265 with an 
interest rate of 1.71% with 5 annual payments.  The first payment on the leases will be in June 2017, and 
reimbursed 100% beginning in August of 2017.  
 
I am requesting the board approved the master lease agreement with First Federal Bank and Trust. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

























 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 

DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Cody Sinclair, Human Resources Coordinator 
 
SUBJ: Status of the Classified Sick Leave Bank  
 
The current status of the Classified Sick Leave Bank as of the June 20th payroll is 1,432.75 
hours.  This does not include hours donated by certified/classified staff that retired this year. 
Those donated hours will be added after July 1, 2016.  Additionally, classified staff members 
that were approved for Sick Leave Bank days will be paying back approximately 300 hours in 
July/August.  The following is a summary of the Classified Sick Leave Bank hours since its 
inception at the beginning of the 20122013 school year: 

 
 

School Year   Beginning Balance   Donated  Repaid  Used  End of Year 
'12'13  0.00   1,205.50  32.00  (591.50)    646.00  
'13'14  646.00   1,024.50  89.50  (695.75)    1,064.25  
'14'15  1,064.25   1,064.25  68.50  (286.25)    1,909.75  
'15'16  1,909.75   181.25  110.00  (768.25)    1,432.75  

 



 
 
 
 

 
   

 

 

DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Cody Sinclair, Human Resources Coordinator 
 
SUBJ: Status of Certified Sick Leave Bank  
 
The current status of the Certified Sick Leave Bank as of the June 20th payroll is 567.42 days. 
This does not include days donated by certified staff that retired this year.  Those donated days 
will be added after July 1, 2016.  Additionally, certified staff members that were previously 
approved for Sick Leave Bank days will be paying back approximately 28 days in July/August. 
The following is a summary of the Certified Sick Leave Bank days since its inception in 2002: 

 
 

School Years   Beginning Balance   Donated  Repaid  Used  End of Year 
'02'03  0.00   211.58  0.00  (63.50)        148.08  
'03'04  148.08   43.80  0.00  (24.50)        167.38  
'04'05  167.38   20.72  1.50  (57.50)        132.10  
'05'06  132.10   20.44  21.00  (35.00)        138.54  
'06'07  138.54   22.40  5.50  (12.00)        154.44  
'07'08  154.44   59.36  6.00  (55.50)        164.30  
'08'09  164.30   30.20  4.00  0.00         198.50  
'09'10  198.50   33.20  0.00  (0.50)        231.20  
'10'11  231.20   61.00  0.00  (21.50)        270.70  
'11'12  270.70   23.71  4.00  (24.38)        274.03  
'12'13  274.03   168.56  5.00  (11.375)        436.22  
'13'14  436.22   104.00  8.00  (49.00)        499.22  
'14'15  499.22   54.25  12.00  (21.50)        543.97  
'15'16  543.97   36.95  16.00  (29.50)        567.42  

 



 

 
DATE:  June 13, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Mitch Craft, Sheridan Junior High School Principal 
 
SUBJ: Sheridan High School Planning Office Report (Information)  
 
Mr. Fessler will be at the board meeting to present the Student Planning Office report and answer any 
questions you might have. 
 
 























Draft 
Personnel

Action
Report

 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 
 
Resignations: 
 
Nicole Trahan Principal Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School 1.0 FTE (205 days) 6/17/16 
 
 
PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Tracy A. Hed School Psychologist Effective  
Henry A. Coffeen, Highland 1.0 FTE (190 days to 194 days for 20152016) 6/6/16 
Park, and Meadowlark  1.0 FTE (190 days to 200 days for 20162017) 7/1/16 
Schools 
 
 
CERTIFIED STAFF 
 
Approvals: 
 
Mallory Nelson TeacherLanguage Arts Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
School 
 
Kaylee Nygren Teacher3rd Grade Effective 
Sagebrush School   1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
 
Elissa Oman Teacher1st Grade Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
 
Zachary Schaefer TeacherElementary Behavior Resource Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen, Highland 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
Park, Woodland Park,  
Meadowlark, and Sagebrush 
Schools 
 
Michael Thomas TeacherSocial Studies Effective 
Sheridan High School 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 

1 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Shirley Coulter TeacherBusiness/Networking (1.0 FTE) to Effective 
Sheridan High School  TeacherBusiness/Networking (0.8 FTE)/ 8/23/16 

Instructional Facilitator (0.2 FTE) 185 days 
 
Sharon Deutscher TeacherBusiness (0.7 FTE @ SHS)/Social Studies Effective 
Sheridan High and Sheridan  (0.2 FTE @ SHS)/Business (0.1 FTE @ SJHS) to  8/23/16 
Junior High Schools TeacherBusiness (0.8 FTE @ SHS)/Business (0.2  

FTE @ SJHS) 185 days 
 

Larry Ligocki TeacherBusiness (0.9 FTE @ SHS)/Business Effective 
Sheridan High and Sheridan  (0.1 FTE @ SJHS) to TeacherBusiness (1.0 FTE  8/23/16 
Junior High Schools to @ SHS) 185 days 
Sheridan High School 

 
Brooke Lozier Teacher1st Grade to 5th Grade Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School 1.0 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
 
Curt Mayer Graduation Coach (1.0 FTE) to Graduation Coach Effective 
Sheridan High School (0.8 FTE)/TeacherPhysical Education (0.2 FTE) 8/23/16 

200 days/185 days 
 
Scott Soderstrom TeacherIndustrial Technology  Effective 
Sheridan High School to 1.0 FTE to 0.6 FTE/0.4 FTE (187 days) 8/19/16 
Sheridan High and Sheridan 
Junior High Schools 
 
Resignations: 
 
Betsy Mack TeacherLanguage Arts Effective 
Sheridan Junior High  1.0 FTE (187 days) 6/6/16 
School 
 
Tiffany Songer TeacherSocial Studies Effective 
Sheridan High School 1.0 FTE (185 days) 6/6/16 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

 
CLASSIFIED STAFF 
 
Approvals: 
 
Lisa Gilkey Bus DriverRotator Effective 
Transportation Department 2.0 to 4.0 hours/day (175 days) 6/20/16 
 
Jessica Madden Administration Receptionist/Executive Assistant  Effective 
Administration Building for Human Resources 6/20/16 

8.0 hours/day (261 days) 
 
William Rose Head Custodian Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 8.0 hours/day (261 days) 6/15/16 
School 
 
Peggy Steir SecretaryAttendance Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 8.0 hours/day (200 days) 8/11/16 
School 
 
Cydney Wheeler Bus DriverRotator Effective 
Transportation Department 2.0 to 4.0 hours/day (175 days) 6/20/16 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Tyler Cooper ParaprofessionalSpecial Education 1:1 to Effective 
Sheridan Junior High  ParaprofessionalSpecial Education 8/30/16 
School to Meadowlark and 7.0 hours/day (175 days) 
Highland Park Schools 
 
JoAnn Kiser Cook’s Helper Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 4.5 hours/day to 4.0 hours/day (177 days) 8/26/16 
School 
 
Darlene Meece Cook’s Helper Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 5.5 hours/day to 4.5 hours/day (177 days) 8/26/16 
School 
 
Jamie Ostermyer ParaprofessionalSpecial Education to Effective 
Sheridan High School ParaprofessionalGuided Study Hall 8/30/16 

7.0 hours/day (175 days) 
 

3 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

 
Resignations: 
 
Matthew Henderson ParaprofessionalSpecial Education Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 7.0 hours/day (175 days) 6/3/16 
School 
 
Tara Kelley ParaprofessionalGeneral (6.5 hours/day)/After  Effective 
Sagebrush School School Program (5.5 hours/week) 175 days 6/3/16 
 
AnneMarie McClintock TechnicianDiscovery Program Coordinator Effective 
Fort Mackenzie and the 8.0 hours/day (180 days) 5/12/16 
Wright Place School 
 
Matthew Wattier ParaprofessionalSpecial Education Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 7.0 hours/day (175 days) 6/3/16 
School 

 
 
SHERIDAN JUNIOR HIGH BRIDGES AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 
STAFFING 20152016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Amanda Hamilton Parprofessional 
 
 
ACADEMIC EXTRA DUTY 20152016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Paul Phillips CPI Trainer (June)District 
Kem Price CPI Trainer (June)District 
 
 
 
 
 

4 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

EXTRA DUTY 20152016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Tracey HewittAdams WATCH Program CoordinatorSHS 
 
Changes: 

 
Name Position 
Hunter Reece SoccerBoys Assistant CoachSHS (Prorated) 
 
 
ELEMENTARY SUMMER STEM STAFFING  2016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Megan Garnhart Teacher4th GradeHenry A. Coffeen 
Birch Haraden Teacher5th GradeHighland Park 
Jennifer Jones Teacher1st GradeWoodland Park 
Tara King Teacher3rd GradeHighland Park 
Sara Koehler TeacherKindergarten 
Megan Mohr Teacher1st GradeHenry A. Coffeen 
Megan Muth Teacher5th GradeWoodland Park 
Yvonne Osborne TeacherKindergarten 
Breanna Powell Teacher2nd GradeHighland Park 
Brianna Reed Teacher3rd GradeHenry A. Coffeen 
Catherine Ross Teacher2nd GradeHighland Park 
 
 
HENRY A. COFFEEN SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING  2016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Rebecca Butterfield Teacher2nd Grade 
Amanda Cherni TeacherJump Start/Round Up 
Melissa Condos TeacherRound Up 
Megan Garnhart Teacher4th Grade 

5 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

Bailey Gregorich Teacher5th Grade 
Megan Mohr TeacherJump Start/Round Up 
Brianna Reed Teacher3rd Grade 
Vicki Sikes Teacher1st Grade 
 
 
HIGHLAND PARK SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING  2016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Maggie Bergstrom TeacherJump Start 
Kellie Boedecker Teacher3rd Grade5th Grade Reading 
Torey Burrows Teacher2nd Grade 
Ashley Cleare TeacherKindergarten2nd Grade Math 
Emily Hanchett Paraprofessional 
Brenda Jairell Teacher5th Grade 
Abigail Johnson TeacherJump Start 
Tara King Teacher3rd Grade 
Amber Lindberg Teacher1st Grade 
Jessica Morgan Teacher4th Grade 
Molly Swan TeacherKindergarten2nd Grade Reading 
 
 
MEADOWLARK SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING  2016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Genevieve Ackley Teacher4th Grade 
Cynthia Clements TeacherJump Start 
Janelle Dill Teacher1st Grade 
Jamie Fortman Teacher3rd Grade 
Ralinda Jean Harvey ParaprofessionalFloater 
Gena Hirschman ParaprofessionalOffice 
Molly Kinsey TeacherJump Start 
Debra Malmberg School Nurse 
Jessica Odom Teacher4th Grade 
Charlie Reid Teacher5th Grade 
Alicia Rath TeacherSpecial Education 
Nicole Rice Teacher2nd Grade 

6 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

 
SAGEBRUSH SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING  2016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Krystal Ahrens TeacherSubstitute 
Lara Basye TeacherInterventionist (1 week)/Jump Start 
Cindy Craft Teacher5th Grade 
Deidre Ditton Teacher1st Grade 
LeeAnne Dixon TeacherSubstitute 
Brenda Harnish Paraprofessional 
Kristen Mattix Paraprofessional 
Megan Muth TeacherSubstitute 
Kristina Nicholls ParaprofessionalOffice 
Kaylee Nygren Teacher3rd Grade 
Pamela O’Connell TeacherSubstitute 
Amy Rojo Teacher2nd Grade 
Amy Willson Teacher4th Grade 
 
 
WOODLAND PARK SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING  2016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Kristie Garriffa Teacher3rd Grade5th Grade 
Ellen GoodeNeeson Paraprofessional 
Jennifer Jones Teacher3rd Grade5th Grade 
Sara Koehler TeacherJump Start 
Jennifer McIntire TeacherKindergarten2nd Grade 
Courtney Pushcar TeacherKindergarten2nd Grade 
Megan Russell TeacherJump Start 
Jessica Sparks TeacherKindergarten2nd Grade 
Sara Stevens Teacher3rd Grade5th Grade 
Mallory Wood ParaprofessionalOffice 
 
 
 
 
 

7 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

 
SHERIDAN JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL RUNNING START (BRIDGES) 
STAFFING  2016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Katherine Barker TeacherLanguage Arts 
Hesid BrandovYsrael Paraprofessional 
Timothy Cooper TeacherHistory 
Rachael Esh TeacherScience 
Jennifer Farr Paraprofessional 
Travis Hetland TeacherLanguage Arts 
Devon Johnston TeacherLanguage Arts 
Janelle Manore TeacherMathematics 
Katie Medill TeacherLanguage Arts 
Harold Mulholland TeacherMathematics 
Kale Rager TeacherPhysical Education 
Emily Swinyer Librarian 
 
 
SHERIDAN HIGH SUMMER SCHOOL (BRIDGES) STAFFING  2016 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
L. Jane Buell Paraprofessional (June/August) 
Michael Clift TeacherEnglish (June) 
Julianne Craft TeacherScience (June) 
Nancy Crowe TeacherMath (June) 
Sharon Deutscher TeacherSocial Studies (August) 
Lonna Forister TeacherMath (June) 
Matthew Johnson TeacherEnglish (June) 
Janet Lowman Paraprofessional (June/August) 
Laurie Paronto TeacherEnglish (June) 
Stephanie Penrose TeacherScience (June/August) 
Brian Rizer TeacherEnglish (August) 
D. Kevin Rizer TeacherSocial Studies (June) 
Elizabeth Swager TeacherMath (June) 
Isaac VanDyke TeacherMath (June) 
Alyssa Yada TeacherMath (June/August) 

8 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

 
SPECIAL EDUCATION EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY) STAFFING  
2016 
 
Approvals: 
 
Name Position 
Jennifer Black CounselorJumpstart Staff 
Nicholas Flores TeacherSagebrush 
Jana Goldhammer TeacherHenry A. Coffeen 
Amanda Kirlin Speech Language Therapist 
Jami Shatto CounselorJumpstart Staff 
Cindy Sterns ParprofessionalHenry A. Coffeen 
Talon Tharp CounselorJumpstart Staff 
Ellen Triede Speech Language Therapist 
 
Changes: 
 
Name Position 
Victoria Benedict ParaprofessionalHenry A. Coffeen to Sheridan High School 
 
 
ACADEMIC EXTRA DUTY 20162017 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Paul Phillips CPI Trainer (August/September)District 
Kem Price CPI Trainer (August/September)District 
 
 
EXTRA DUTY 20162017 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Rebecca Adsit Department ChairEnglishSJHS 
Kathryn Aguirre Swimming6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Rebecca Attebury Student Council CoSponsorSJHS 
Rebecca Attebury Summer Counseling (8 days)SJHS 

9 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

Mary Barbula Summer Counseling (8 days)SJHS 
Katherine Barker BasketballGirls 8th Grade C CoachSJHS 
Katherine Barker Volleyball7th8th Grade C CoachSJHS 
Katherine Barker Yearbook SponsorSJHS 
Christine Bloomgren Department ChairVocationalSJHS 
Gregory Carroll Football7th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Melissa Condos Volleyball8th Grade CoB CoachSJHS 
Timothy Cooper Football8th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Timothy Cooper Department ChairSocial StudiesSJHS 
Erin Cummings MusicOrchestraElementary 
Casey Cunningham Wrestling6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
W. Steve Davies Football7th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Jennifer Doolin Track6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Raith Durham Football7th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Raili Emery Summer Counseling (8 days)SJHS 
Karl Fiedler BasketballBoys 7th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Karl Fiedler Cross Country6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Karl Fiedler Track6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Jamie Fortman BasketballGirls 8th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Katie Foster Science Fair AssistantSJHS 
Ryan Fuhrman BasketballBoys 8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Brandon Garner BasketballGirls 7th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Tara Garner Volleyball7th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Darin Gilbertson BasketballBoys 7th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Jerry Grandahl Track6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Bradley Gregorich Football7th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Sarah Hackworth Science Fair AssistantSJHS 
Corey Hamrick Wrestling6th8th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Debra Hill Knowledge Master OpenSJHS 
Debra Hill Spelling BeeSJHS 
Michelle Hoistad BasketballGirls 7th8th Grade C CoachSJHS 
Colter Huhn Science Fair CoordinatorSJHS 
Peter Karajanis Science Fair AssistantSJHS 
Peter Karajanis Track6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Erin Knutson MusicBandSJHS 
Erin Kranz DramaSHS 
Toby Laird Department ChairSpecial EducationSJHS 
Mark Lane WrestlingAssistant CoachSHS 
Rebecca Leno Summer Counseling (9 days)SHS 
Nancy McCullough Department ChairScienceSJHS 
Dustin Metesh Football8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Morgan Mines VolleyballAssistant CoachSHS 
Elizabeth Moore Cross Country6th8th Grade A CoachSJHS 

10 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

Elizabeth Moore Track6th8th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Pamela Moore MusicVocalSagebrush 
Abigail Mowry Volleyball7th8th Grade C CoachSJHS 
Harold Mulholland Football8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Keri Mulholland Volleyball7th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Megan Muth GolfAssistant CoachSHS 
Kerri ParrCook MusicVocalHighland Park 
David Peterson BasketballBoys 8th Grade A CoachSJHS 
David Peterson BasketballGirls 7th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Kale Rager Department ChairPhysical Education/HealthSJHS 
Brianna Reed Volleyball8th Grade A CoachSJHS 
Angela Romanjenko Department ChairMathSJHS 
Amanda Roseberry Volleyball8th Grade CoB CoachSJHS 
Kaelee Saner GolfAssistant CoachSHS 
Razmick Sarkissian MusicOrchestraSJHS 
Tony Sawyer Department ChairFine ArtsSJHS 
Tony Sawyer MusicChoralSJHS 
Scott Soderstrom Football8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
S. Luke Sommers National Junior Honor SocietySJHS 
S. Luke Sommers Track6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Michael Swan Summer Counseling (9 days)SHS 
Jade Thoemke Student Council CoSponsorSJHS 
Anne Travis Summer Counseling (9 days)SHS 
Isaac VanDyke BasketballBoys 7th8th Grade C CoachSJHS 
Isaac VanDyke Cross CountryAssistant CoachSHS 
Stephanie Venn MusicVocalMeadowlark 
Wendy Vigil Swimming6th8thGrade B CoachSJHS 
Allison Voigt MusicVocalHenry A. Coffeen 
Andrew Wallenkamp BasketballBoys 7th8th Grade C CoachSJHS 
Andrew Wallenkamp Wrestling6th8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Kyle Warnke BasketballGirls 8th Grade B CoachSJHS 
Julie Weitz DramaSJHS 
Brenda White Summer Counseling (9 days) SHS 
Gared “Dan” White Crisis Team CoordinatorDistrict 
Dana Wyatt Kid Witness NewsSJHS 
Stephanie Zukowski MusicVocalWoodland Park 
 
Changes: 

 
Name Position 
Stephen Mullins to Ashley Yearbook SponsorSHS 
  Cooper 

11 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
DRAFT PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

June 20, 2016 
 

 
SHERIDAN JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL AFTER SCHOOL STAFFING  
20162017 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Hesid BrandovYsrael ParaprofessionalSaturday Intervention (Bridges) 
Stephanie Campbell ParaprofessionalAfter School Detention (General Fund) 
Cody Dahlen ParaprofessionalAfter School Intervention (Bridges) 
Amanda Dirksen ParaprofessionalAfter School (21st Century) 
Rachael Esh Teacher (21st Century) 
Ryan Fuhrman Teacher (21st Century) 
Brandon Garner ParaprofessionalAfter School Fitness (Intramurals) 
Anna Holder Teacher (21st Century) 
Colter Huhn Teacher (21st Century) 
Devon Johnston TeacherLanguage Arts (Bridges) 
Cindy Morris ParaprofessionalSaturday School (General Fund) 
Harold Mulholland TeacherMathematics (Bridges) 
John Ripley TeacherMathematics (Bridges) 
Tony Sawyer Teacher (21st Century) 
Scott Soderstrom Teacher (21st Century) 
Emily Swinyer Teacher (21st Century) 
Kacey Titus TeacherLanguage Arts (Bridges) 
Julie Weitz Teacher (21st Century) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 
 


